
From: Charlie Kleanthous Charlie@marblepropertygroup.co.uk
Subject: FW:  Account Query - Flats A-D, 59-61 Camden High Street, NW1 7JL

Date: 11 February 2019 at 15:54
To: ANDREAS CHARALAMBOUS andreasc73@me.com
Cc: Nicholas Charles NCharles@charlesgroup.co.uk

Hi Andreas/Nick,
 
I have an update/some good news, further to my email last week to “Thames Water”. Please see below
response with official confirmation of the accounts with Thames Water with all for accounts being registered
between years 2000-2003
 
I will update you with any further additional evidence I may receive from “Christo & Co” and “The tenants at
Flat B”
 
Kind Regards
 
Charlie
 
From: Thames Water <customerservices@thameswater.co.uk> 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:22 PM
To: Charlie Kleanthous <Charlie@marblepropertygroup.co.uk>
Subject:  Account Query - Flats A-D, 59-61 Camden High Street, NW1 7JL
 

Reference Number: 90206/983617

Response (11/02/2019 02.21 PM)
Dear Charlie
 
Thanks for writing to us. I can confirm that the properties are setup individually in our
system.
 
Flats A, 59-61 Camden High Street, NW1 7JL
This property is setup in our system from 24 January 2003.
 
Flats B, 59-61 Camden High Street, NW1 7JL
This property is setup in our system from 9 June 2000.
 
Flats C, 59-61 Camden High Street, NW1 7JL
This property is setup in our system from 29 April 2002.
 
Flats D, 59-61 Camden High Street, NW1 7JL
This property is setup in our system from 25 June 2002.
 
Getting in touch
If you need any further help, please get in touch. You can visit our website at 
www.thameswater.co.uk/contactus or you can call us on 0800 980 8800 between 8am
and 8pm Monday to Friday and 8am to 6pm on Saturday.

Kind regards

Akshay Tupekar
Customer Agent
Response (06/02/2019 02.54 PM)
90206/984149 ,90206/984372  AND  90206/984621
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90206/984149 ,90206/984372  AND  90206/984621
 
Customer (05/02/2019 11.11 AM)
Good afternoon,
 
I am writing in relation to address: Flats A-D, 59-61 Camden High Street, NW1 7JL.
 
We are the managing agents with authority to discuss the account. Having spoken to a
member of the customer services team today I have had confirmation that you have a
record of 4 individual flats (A-D) at the above address. As advised, I understand
account information can only be shared regarding the current active accounts for each
flat, the advisor I discussed the account with has advised for me to email and request
any historical information via yourselves.
 
I am requesting the date from which there have been 4 active accounts (Flats A-D) at
the property.
 
If dates cannot be provided for any reason, we would alternatively like to confirm that
there have been 4 individual accounts for (Flats A-D) for a period spanning back 4+
years.
 
I await a response and thank you in advance for any information provided.
 
Kind Regards
 
Charlie

charlie@marblepropertygroup.co.uk

136-138 Seven Sisters Road, Islington, London, N7 7NS

Telephone : 0207 272 0874
Monday-Saturday 09.00am-18.30pm

DISCLAIMER:
This information in this E-mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It
is intended solely for the addressee and access to this message by anyone else is
unauthorised.  If you have received the message in error, please notify us immediately
and delete it.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution
or any other use is prohibited andmay be unlawful.  Marble Lettings (Trading as Marble
Property Group) is a limited company registered in England andWales. Registered
number: 06723007 Registered office: c/o Andrew Steale, PO BOX 3569, 83 Arkley,
London, EN5 9PW
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